

HUNSONBY PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the ordinary 'Virtual' meeting held via Zoom at on Wednesday 18th November 2020.

PRESENT Mrs W Addis (Chairman) Mrs H Teasdale (Clerk)
 Mrs J Baker Miss C Driver (CCC)
 Mr A Grave Mr D Banks (EDC)
 Mr J Holliday Mr D Driver (Internal Auditor)

20/11-1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

20/11-2 MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 21st September 2020 having been circulated, were signed as a correct record.

Proposed by W Addis, seconded by J Baker

20/11-3 DECLARATION OF INTEREST

None

20/11-4 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Clerk confirmed Agendas are still put on all noticeboards, with the public able to contact the clerk for the Zoom meeting details.

20/11-5 MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

Matters regarding the parking at Long Meg have come up following the last meeting. An email has been received from a nearby resident, clerk has sent it on to everyone to read and John Banks from Highways has also visited the site to look at the proposal and to quote for the works. Claire Driver also gave some insight into the project. Following some discussion it was decided that the whilst the council do not disagree with the project, they are going to recommend that the ANOB carry out some more public engagement/consultation takes place with the land owners, nearest residents & the wider community. Idea of the visitors numbers and car numbers would also help. Clerk to do email to this effect to Fiona Knox, Fellfoot Forward Manager.

20/11-6a EDC – D BANKS

Doug Banks gave the council an update on all EDC business.

20/11-6b CCC – C DRIVER

Claire Driver gave the council an update on all CCC business

20/11-6 BUS SHELTER – LITTLE SALKELD

An email was sent to all councillors with a possible plan for the bus shelter. Winter has completed the grant application form and is awaiting quotes for the work. Linda Hardy the Bus Infrastructure Officer (CCC) has been in touch and she will need a put together a committee to look into the application, this may take longer at the moment due to Covid. In the meantime, Winter will speak to local residents about the project.

- 20/11-7 2021 PRECEPT & DONATIONS
David Driver gave the council an update on the councils accounts in accordance with Annual Governance Return. The audit and annual governance statement has been completed and will now be posted on the council website as is required.
The annual precept was discussed and voted by all to remain the same at £5400. Hopefully in the coming year the council hopes to do some more projects – Bus Shelter, More parish maintenance, bench re-painting, recycling centre.
The council also voted that the Clerk can subscribe to a Zoom membership for our upcoming meeting as we are still unable to hold them in person.
All donations were to remain the same, except an additional request has come from the Swimming Pool, as they have obviously had no income this year due to Covid. The council agree to an extra £500, on the understanding that this a one off
- 20/11-8 PLANNING APPLICATIONS
20/0825 – The Watermill, Little Salkeld
Listed Building Consent for change of use of tearoom to a short term holiday let. – Councillors have no objections to this application.
- 20/11-9 CORRESPONDENCE & REPORTS
Email received from Karl Stout resigning as Parish Councillor.
- 20/11-10 FINANCE
Payments –

Receipts –
- 20/11-11 ANY OTHER BUSINESS
Clerk to speak to John Fleming regarding Tendor amounts.
The trees on parish land require a tree inspection, as this falls within our Liability.
Clerk to contact David Willetts who completed this for Langwathby Parish Council.
- 20/11-12 DATE OF NEXT MEETING
Wednesday 13th January 2021, 7.30pm on Zoom. Clerk to send out invites.